
BRUCE L. THROCKMORTON     143 WHITEHORSE AVENUE 
Attorney-at-Law       TRENTON, NJ  08610 

609-585-0050/Fax 585-9151 
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

        August 5, 2019 

Honorable Peter G. Sheridan, U.S.D.J. 
Fisher Federal Courthouse, Room 4050 
402 E. State Street 
Trenton, NJ 08608 
 

Re: United States v. Baskerville 
13-5881 (PGS) 
 

Dear Judge Sheridan: 
 

 I am writing to confirm my telephone conversation today with 

Dolores Hicks. 

Today I received the government’s brief and appendix related 

to the hearing before Your Honor on July 22 and July 23, 2019. 

The appendix is over 1300 pages. I have arranged to get the 

appendix printed but it will not be available until the end of 

the day tomorrow. I will not be able to get the appendix to Mr. 

Baskerville until Wednesday. Given this schedule, I suggest it 

will not be possible to be prepared for oral argument on 

Thursday, August 8, 2019. 

Given the Court’s vacation schedule and my vacation 

schedule, which appear to be about the same, I request that the 

oral argument be rescheduled to the second half of September. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

 
 

        Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
        Bruce Throckmorton 
 
C: Steven G. Sanders, AUSA 
 Wm. Baskerville 
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